

Aug - 1 1986

Estancia, N.Mex.
July 30 1986

Mr. Roy E. Johnson

Sr. Petroleum Geologist

Santa Fe, N.Mex.

Re: D'Spain No.2
C-12-T6N-R6E
Torrance County,
New Mexico

Dear Mr. Johnson

After meeting with you last week the man came to see me, we were talking of drilling A new hole on A location near this location and see how it developed then we would know whether to spend any time on the D'Spain #2.

Since we wont have the time to get ready this quick, Do I fill it with cement, I cemented 1270' of 4 1/2" with 35 sacks. would you write me and tell me the way you would have me do this.

I'll get things together to do this.

Yours Resp.

John A. Aday
Rt. 1 Box 28
Estancia, NM 87016

Phone 384 2859